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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Cc: Edwards, Kristen; Kearney, Darren; Gregg, Deb
Subject: FW: severed tile line 

Please post in the Dakota Access docket, HP14‐002. 
 
‐Patty 
 

From: Nelson, Chris  
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:19 AM 
To: Van Gerpen, Patty 
Subject: FW: severed tile line  
 
 
 

From: Charlie Johnson [mailto:c-bjohnson@svtv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 8:14 AM 
To: Nelson, Chris; Hanson, Gary (PUC) 
Subject: FW: severed tile line  
 
Gentleman, 
 
FYI 
 
Charlie Johnson  
 

From: Charlie Johnson [mailto:c-bjohnson@svtv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 8:12 AM 
To: 'daplliaisonsd@gmail.com' 
Cc: 'Michael Peterson'; 'scottknudson@yahoo.com' 
Subject: severed tile line  
 
Eric, 
 
Thanks for taking my late evening phone call regarding the severed 6 inch tile line which was left unrepaired yesterday by 
DAPL.   The water that is transferred by the 6 inch tile should be transferring over to an outlet a half mile down not spilling 
into the trench or on to adjoining farmground.   A 6 inch line with plenty of head pressure by recent rains should not have 
been left unrepaired yesterday. 
 
Thanks for your help, 
 
Charlie Johnson  


